
Tillery, Monica J 

UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dolan, JoAnn 
Wednesday, October 23, 2002 3:32 PM 
Dorosin, Joshua L; Cummings, Edward R (Main State) 
FW: Draft Cable - Transfer for Release x 4 

RELEASED IN PART 
B5 

-----Original Message----- 
From: 	 Miller, Ronald W 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 22, 2002 4:10 PM 
To: 	 Davidson, Eliana; 'Jeffrey Casler'; 'Ross Hyams'; 'scharfej@nsc.sgoy.gov '; Vaccaro, Matt; Dolan, JoAnn(Main State Room 3637A); 

Scott, David L; Pasi, Geeta(Main State); Brink, Bridget A 
Cc: 	 SWCI_II 
Subject: 	Draft Cable - Transfer for Release x 4 

Very rough draft of follow-up cable for post in AF/PK - will need substantial input from DoD. Time is 
of the essence, so would like to get this out tomorrow afternoon. , 

AFand Pak Detainee 

Release Fol... 

LTC Ron Miller 
Military Advisor to Ambassador at Large/Office of War Crimes Issues 
SIPRNET - MillerRW2@state.sgov.gov  
UNCLA.SS - MillerRonW@state.gov  
Phone - (202) 647-5093 
Cell - (202) 236-0108 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE 
REVIEW AUTHORITY: SHARON E AHMAD 
DATE/CASE ID: 29 DEC 2004 200303827 
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